Davidson, Florene, EMNRb

From: ' : Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 912 AM

To: : Davidson, Fiorene, EMNRD .

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Padilla Law Firm, P.A,; jamesbruc@aol.com;
germaine.chappelle@gknet.com; Ocean Munds-Dry

Subject: Revised case description for Case No. 15035: COG Application for Gunner wells

Attachments: 6353836_1.docx

Ms. Davidson: Attached please find a rediined version of the current case description for Case No. 15035, as wellas a
clean version. Since COG did not prepare the original case description, we ask that this revised version be substituted on
the Division’s docket notice to more accurately reflect what is being requested from the Division. '

COG will alse file today a letter requesting that Case No. 15035 be continued to the September 19th Examiner docket.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mifeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND& HART.“‘D‘

FHE LAW 2WT WEST

CONFIDENTIALETY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.



CASE 15035: Application of COG Operating LLC for two non-standard project areas, two non-
standard oil spacing and proration units, and approval of non-standard locations for two wells in Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approvmg two 280-acre non-standard project areas and
oil spacing and proration units ¢preject—areasy in the Bone Spring formation comprised of (i} the
SW/4ANE/4 and W/2SE/4 of Section 5, and the W/2E/2 of Section 8, Township 26 Scuth, Range 34 East,
NMPM, to be dedicated to the Gunner 8 Fed. Well No. 5H, with a surface location in the SW/4SE/4 of
Section 8, and a terminus in the SW/4NE/4 of Section 5, and a non-standard completed interval; and (i1)
the SE/ANW/4 and E/2SW/4 of Section 5, and the E2W/2 of Section 8, Township 26 South, Range 34
East, NMPM, to be dedicated to the Gunner 8 Fed. Well No. S86H, with a surface location in the
SE/ASW/4 of Section 8, and a terminus in the SE/4NW/4 of Section 5, and a non-standard completed
interval. This matter is set for hearing upon the objection of Yates Brothers, DevomrEmergy-Preducton
~Company-E, Inland Title, LLC, and Sugarberry Ol & Gas Corporation, individually, and as Agent on
. behalf of Katy Pipeline and Production Corporation (collectively SOG)_to the request for two non-
standard project areas. These units are located approximately 19 miles southwest of Jal, New Mexico.

(ReeLverdised .

CASE 15035: Appi?l‘ation of COG Operating LLC for two non-standard project areas, two non-
standard oil spacing and proration units, and approval of non-standard locations for two wells in Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving two 280-acre non-standard project areas and
oil spacing and proration units in the Bone Spring formation comprised of (i} the SW/4NE/4 and
W/2SE/4 of Section 5, and the W/2E/2 of Section 8, Township 26 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, (o be
dedicated to the Gunner 8 Fed. Well No. 5H, with a surface location in the SW/4SE/4 of Section 8, a
terminus in the SW/ANE/4 of Section 5, and a non-standard completed interval; and (ii) the SE/ANW/4
and E/2SW/4 of Section 5, and the E/2W/2 of Section 8, Township 26 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, to
be dedicated to the Gunner 8 Fed. Well No. 6H, with a surface location in the SE/4SW/4 of Section 8, a
terminus in the SE/4NW/4 of Section 5, and a non-standard completed interval. This matter is set for
hearing upon the objection of Yates Brothers, BevorEmergyProductron-Compeny-I-P., Inland Title,
LLC, and Sugarberry Qil & Gas Corporation, individually, and as Agent on behalf of Katy Pipeline and
Production Corporation (collectively SOG) to the request for two non-standard project areas. These units
are located approximately 19 miles southwest of Jal, New Mexico.



